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24th September 2020 

 

AM2020/93 COVID 19 Award Flexibility   
Justice Iain Ross 
 
Fair Work Commission 
PO Box 1994 
Melbourne 3001 
 
Via email chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 
 
Dear President Ross 
 
RE:  AM2020/93 COVID 19 Award flexibility Schedule X 

 
We write on behalf of the Association of Consulting Architects Australia (ACAA) a registered 
organisation of employers under the Fair Work Act 2009 (cth) and in regard to the above-mentioned 
matter. 

ACAA have considered the merits of the extension of Schedule X – Additional measures during the 
COVID-19 pandemic as proposed in the President’s Statement on behalf of the Full Bench ( [2020] 
FWCFB 4986, COVID-19 Award Flexibility Schedules (AM2020/93) ).  

ACAA support the extension of Schedule X in the Architects Award 2020 AM 000079 which will 
extend the operation of Schedule X beyond 30 September 2020 through to 29 March 2021.  

In the event submissions opposing the Full Bench’s provisional view as contained in the above 
referenced Statement are received by the Commission, we would be pleased if the Commission’s 
staff notifies us so that we may appear in any subsequent hearing.  

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact Michael Corrigan on 
Michael@platinumer.com.au or 0400 553 644. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
MICHAEL CORRIGAN 
General Manager  
Human Resources and Industrial Relations 


